

HEPATITIS RESOURCE GUIDE ESCAMBIA COUNTY – HOLMES COUNTY

BUREAU OF COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
DIVISION OF DISEASE CONTROL AND HEALTH PROTECTION
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Escambia County	3
Flagler County	9
Franklin County	13
Gadsden County	17
Gilchrist County	22
Glades County	26
Gulf County	29
Hamilton County	34
Hardee County	37
Hendry County	40
Hernando County	44
Highlands County	48
Hillsborough County	51
Holmes County	57

ESCAMBIA COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Ken Brown						
ADDRESS	1295 W. Fairfield DR.						
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501						
PHONE	850-484-5040 ext. 1127	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM					
WEBSITE	http://escambia.floridahealth.gov/						
SERVICES	Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations						

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Susan Prescott
PHONE	850-892-8040 ext. 1159

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	33 Brent Lane, Suite 103					
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32503					
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237					
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/					

NAME	Social Security Office					
ADDRESS	411 W. Garden St.					
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32502					
PHONE	1-877-505-4550 HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM—4 PM, W: 9 AM—12 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/					
SERVICES	SERVICES Assistance with Social Security benefits					

NAME	Veterans Services						
ADDRESS	221 Palafox Place						
CITY	Pensacola	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501					
PHONE	850-595-1479	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM					
WEBSITE	https://escambia.communityos.org/zf/profile/service/id/275369						
SERVICES	SERVICES Benefits and medical care assistance						

NAME	Pensacola Vet Center						
ADDRESS	4504 Twin Oaks Dr.						
CITY	Pensacola	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32506					
PHONE	850-456-5886	HOURS: M/F: 7 AM-7 PM; T-R: 8 AM-7 PM Sat: 8:30 AM—4:30 PM (2 nd Sat. of the month)					
WEBSITE	WEBSITE https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=5182&dnum=All						
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance						

NAME	Gulf Coast Veterans Health Care						
ADDRESS	790 Veterans Way						
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32507						
PHONE	850-912-2000	HOURS: M/F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=5182&dnum=All						
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance						

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	160 Governmental Center, Suite 515					
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501					
PHONE	850-595-8040					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health					

Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

NAME	Health & Hope Clinic						
ADDRESS	1718 E. Olive Rd.						
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32514		
PHONE	850-479-4456	HOURS: M/W/F: 8:30 AM-12 PM; T/R: 5-8 PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.healthandhopeclinic.org/						

NAME	Health & Hope Clinic					
ADDRESS	1000 W. Blount St.					
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32501	
PHONE	850-607-7775	HOURS: R: 5:00-8:00 PM				
WEBSITE http://www.healthandhopeclinic.org/						

NAME	Escambia Community Clinic					
ADDRESS	14 W. Jordon St.					
CITY	Pensacola		STATE	FL	ZIP	32501
PHONE	850-436-4630 HOURS: M-F: 8AM-8 PM, Sat/Sun: 8 AM—6:00 PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.ecc-clinic.org/locations-and-hours/ecc-main-appointment-clinic					

SERVICES	Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance (see site for comprehensive list); sliding fee schedule available
----------	---

NAME	ECC at Lakeview Center						
ADDRESS	1221 W. Lakeview Ave., Building E						
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501						
PHONE	850-432-1222	850-432-1222 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.ecc-clinic.org/locations-and-hours/ecc-main-appointment-clinic						
SERVICES	Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance (see site for comprehensive list); sliding fee schedule available						

NAME	Cantonment Medical Center					
ADDRESS	748 US-29					
CITY	Cantonment STATE FL ZIP 32533					
PHONE	850-937-4004	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.ecc-clinic.org/locations-ar	nd-hours/ed	c-main-appo	ointmen	t-clinic	
SERVICES	Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance (see site for comprehensive list):					

NAME	St. Joseph Community Clinic				
ADDRESS	140 W. Government St.				
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32501
PHONE	850-434-8162 HOURS T/R: 8 AM—10 AM				
WEBSITE	WEBSITE https://www.stjoepns.org/medical-clinic				

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	Century Clinic and MAT Clinic					
ADDRESS	6021 Industrial Blvd.					
CITY	Century STATE FL ZIP 32535					
PHONE	850-256-6280	50-256-6280 HOURS M-F: 5:00 AM—1 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.elakeviewcenter.org/					

NAME	Pathway					
ADDRESS	1302 W. Avery St.					
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32501	
PHONE	850-453-7722					
WEBSITE	http://www.elakeviewcenter.org/					

NAME	Lakeview Center/Road to Recovery					
ADDRESS	1221 W. Lakeview Ave.					
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32501	
PHONE	850-469-3500/ 850-469-3579	HOURS				
WEBSITE	http://www.elakeviewcenter.org/					

NAME	MAT Clinic					
ADDRESS	1800 N. Palafox St.					
CITY	Pensacola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32501	
PHONE	850-466-3400	HOURS: M-F: 5:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.elakeviewcenter.org/					

NAME	Opening Doors Northwest Florida (ask for John Johnson)					
ADDRESS	3702 N. Pace Boulevard					
CITY	Pensacola	STATE FL ZIP 325305				
PHONE	850-439-3009, ext. 106	HOURS: M-R: 8:00 AM—3:00 PM				
WEBSITE	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention					

FLAGLER COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Dawn Kamen or Bonnie Welter					
ADDRESS	301 Dr. Carter Blvd					
CITY	Bunnell	STATE FL ZIP 32110				
PHONE	386-437-8262 Immunizations: 386-437-7350 x 2244	HOURS: Immuniz. Walk-In: M-F: 8-11 AM; Appt: M-F: 1:00—4:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://flagler.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations, Hepatitis C treatment					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Lori Thompson
PHONE	904-588-8307

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	210 N. Palmetto Ave.					
CITY	Daytona Beach	STATE	FL	ZIP	32114	
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237					
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits					

NAME	Social Security					
ADDRESS	4990 S. Clyde Morris Blvd.					
CITY	Port Orange	range STATE FL ZIP 32127				
PHONE	1-866-210-8089	HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/					
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security b	enef	its			

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	1769 E. Moody Blvd. Building 2, Suite 108					
CITY	Bunnell			FL	ZIP	32110
PHONE	386-313-4014	HOURS	: M-F: 8A	M-5 PM; (clo	sed 12-	1:00 PM daily)
WEBSITE	http://www.flaglercounty.org/departments/veterans_services/index.php					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assis	tance				

NAME	Social Services (Flagler County Senior Services Department)					
ADDRESS	1000 Belle Terre Blvd.					
CITY	Palm Coast STATE FL ZIP 32164					
PHONE	386-586-2324	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.flaglercounty.org/departments/social_services/index.php					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Daytona Beach Vet Center					
ADDRESS	1620 Mason Ave., Suite C					
CITY	Daytona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32117					
PHONE	386-366-6600	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
PHONE	Primary care, mental healthcare, substance abuse and recovery services for veterans					
SERVICES	https://www.orlando.va.gov/locations/	/daytona.as	sp.			

NAME	William V. Chappell, Jr. VA Satellite Outpatient Clinic					
ADDRESS	551 National Health Care Dr.					
CITY	Daytona Beach	STATE FL ZIP 32114				
PHONE	386-323-7500	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.orlando.va.gov/locations/daytona.asp					
SERVICES	Primary care, mental healthcare, subst	tance abuse	e and recover	ry servi	ces for veterans	

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	955 Orange Ave.					
CITY	Daytona Beach STATE FL ZIP 32114					
PHONE	386-254-3920					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare su	pplement a	nd small gro	oup heal	lth	

Community Healthcare Clinics or Health Centers

NAME	Flagler Free Clinic					
ADDRESS	700 E. Moody Blvd.					
CITY	Bunnell	STATE	FL	ZIP	32110	
PHONE	386-437-3091	HOURS: M-R: 10:00 AM—2:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://flaglerfreeclinic.org/					

NAME	Azalea Health					
ADDRESS	460 Palm Coast Pkwy SW, Suite 5					
CITY	Palm Coast STATE FL ZIP 32137					
PHONE	386-246-3954	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://azahealth.org/palm-coast/					
SERVICES	Accepts Medicare, Medicaid, and prive patients. Hepatitis B and C testing and		, .		•	

NAME	Volusia/ Flagler County Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Jeff White)						
ADDRESS	324 North Street						
CITY	Daytona Beach	STATE FL ZIP 32114					
PHONE	386-279-0029	HOURS: Call for hours					
WEBSITE	www.vfcch.org						
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate home street outreach, coordinated entry/ rap						

FRANKLIN COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact- Lisa Hogan					
ADDRESS	139 12 th St.					
CITY	Apalachicola STATE FL ZIP 32320					
PHONE	850-653-2111	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://franklin.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Susan Prescott
PHONE	850-892-8040 ext. 1159

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	2810 Sharer Rd.					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32312	
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237					
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.c	om/accesst	florida/			

NAME	Social Security						
ADDRESS	2002 Old St. Augustine, Suite B-12						
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32301		
PHONE	1-866-248-2088	HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM, & W: 9 AM-12:00 PM					
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits						

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	33 Market St., Room 102					
CITY	Apalachicola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32320	
PHONE	850-653-8096					
WEBSITE	https://www.franklincountyflorida.com/county-government/veterans-services/					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Tallahassee Vet Center						
ADDRESS	2002 Old. St. Augustine Rd.						
CITY	Tallahassee	Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32301					
PHONE	850-942-8810	HOURS: M/F: 8:30 AM-	4:30 PM; S	at: 8AM-12:3	0 PM (1	st/3rd Sat./month)	
WEBSITE	https://www.va.	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=558&dnum=All					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance						

NAME	Tallahassee VA Health Care Center					
ADDRESS	2181 E. Orange Ave.					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32311	
PHONE	800-541-8387, 850-878-0191	HOURS: M/F: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/tallahassee.asp					
SERVICES	Comprehensive care for veterans					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	200 E. Gaines St., Suite 531					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32399	
PHONE	850-413-3132					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare su	pplement a	and small gro	oup heal	lth	

Community Health Centers

NAME	Eastpoint Medical Center					
ADDRESS	158 Hwy 98					
CITY	Eastpoint STATE FL ZIP 32328			32328		
PHONE	850-670-8585	HOURS	: M-F: 8 A	M-5 PM; (cl	losed da	aily 12-1 pm)
WEBSITE	TE http://apalacheecenter.org/franklin-county/					
SERVICES	Care management, psychiatric assessment, adult services					

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	Apalachee Center					
ADDRESS	159 12 th St.					
CITY	Apalachicola	STATE	FL	ZIP	32320	
PHONE	850-653-9744					
WEBSITE	http://apalacheecenter.org/franklin-co	unty/				

SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health	

NAME	Leon County Treatment Center					
ADDRESS	3976 Woodville Hwy					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE FL ZIP 32322				
PHONE	877-284-7074		1-F: 5:00 AN 6:00 AM–8:		,	
WEBSITE	https://newseason.com/clinics/leon-county-treatment-center/					
SERVICES	Medication assisted therapy, counseling					

Continuum of Care/ Homeless Services

NAME	Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ask for Mia Parker)					
ADDRESS	2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE FL ZIP 32303				
PHONE	850-792-5015	HOURS: Call for hours				
WEBSITE	www.bigbendcoc.org					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate home outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid reh		_		tabilization/ street	

<u>Other</u>

NAME	Hepatitis C Support				
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32308
PHONE	850-443-8029				
WEBSITE	https://www.HEALSoftheSouth.org				

GADSDEN COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department- Jana Barfield or Canella Jefferies					
ADDRESS	278 LaSalle LeFall Dr.					
CITY	Quincy	STATE	FL	ZIP	32351	
PHONE	850-875-7200	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AN	<u>/</u> —5:00) PM	
WEBSITE	http://gadsden.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Susan Prescott
PHONE	850-892-8040 ext. 1159

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	6 S. Key St.					
CITY	Quincy	STATE	FL	ZIP	32351	
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237					
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/					

NAME	Social Security				
ADDRESS	2002 Old St. Augustine, Suite B-12				
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32301

PHONE	1-866-248-2088	HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security	benefits

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	9-B E. Jefferson St.					
CITY	Quincy	STATE	FL	ZIP	32353	
PHONE	850-875-8661	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.gadsdengov.net/department/index.php?structureid=25					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Tallahassee Vet Center					
ADDRESS	2002 Old St. Augustine Rd.					
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32301	
PHONE	850-942-8810	HOURS: M/F: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Sat.: 8 AM-12:30 PM (1st/3rd Sat./month)				
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=558&dnum=All					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Tallahassee VA Health Care Center					
ADDRESS	2181 E. Orange Ave.					
CITY	Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32311					
PHONE	800-541-8387, or 850-878-0191	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/tallahassee.asp					
SERVICES	Comprehensive care for veterans					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	200 E. Gaines St., Suite 531					
CITY	Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32399					
PHONE	850-413-3132					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health					

Community Healthcare Clinics

NAME	Jessie Furlow Medical Center					
ADDRESS	1249 Strong Rd.					
CITY	Quincy STATE FL ZIP 32351			32351		
PHONE	850-875-9500	HOURS: N	M-F: 7:30 A	AM-5 PM; (closed da	aily 12-1 PM)
WEBSITE	https://www.northfloridamedicalcenters.org/locations/jessie-furlow-medical-center/					
SERVICES	Primary care, Medicaid/Medicare accepted, sliding scale option for self-pay					

NAME	Cecil V. Butler Center				
ADDRESS	604 E. 5 th Ave.				
CITY	Havana	STATE	FL	ZIP	32333
PHONE	850-539-9800				
WEBSITE	http://nhsclinic.org				

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	Apalachee Center				
ADDRESS	79 Lasalle Path				
CITY	Quincy	STATE	FL	ZIP	32351
PHONE	850-875-2422	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AM	1 —5:00) PM
WEBSITE	http://apalacheecenter.org				
SERVICES	SERVICES Care management, psychiatric assessment, primary care				

NAME	Leon County Treatment Center					
ADDRESS	3976 Woodville Hwy					
CITY	Tallahassee STATE FL ZIP 32322			32322		
PHONE	877-284-7074	HOURS: M-F	F: 5 AM-1:	30 PM; Sat/S	Sun: 6 A	AM-8:30 AM
WEBSITE	https://newseason.com/clinics/leon-county-treatment-center/					
SERVICES	Medication assisted therapy, counseling					

NAME	Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ask for Mia Parker)					
ADDRESS	2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200					
CITY	Tallahassee		STATE	FL	ZIP	32303
PHONE	850-792-5015	HOURS: Call for hours				

WEBSITE	www.bigbendcoc.org
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention

Other

NAME	Hepatitis C Support				
CITY	Tallahassee	STATE	FL	ZIP	32308
PHONE	850-443-8029				
WEBSITE	https://www.HEALSoftheSouth.org				

GILCHRIST COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact— Rebecca Driggers or Trinity Williams				
ADDRESS	119 NE 1 st St.				
CITY	Trenton	STATE	FL	ZIP	32693
PHONE	352-498-1360 ext. 2207 ноигs: М-F: 8 AM- 5 PM				
WEBSITE	http://gilchrist.floridahealth.gov/				
SERVICES	Hepatitis B and C screening, Hepatitis A and B vaccinations				

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Joyce Coufal
PHONE	352-589-6424 ext. 2265

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility			
ADDRESS	1000 NE 16 th Ave. Building J			
CITY	Gainesville STATE FL FL 32601			
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237			
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/			

NAME

ADDRESS	4562 NW 13 th St.					
CITY	Gainesville		STATE	FL	ZIP	32609
PHONE	1-877-219-8323 HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM			1-12 PM		
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits					

NAME	Veterans Services			
ADDRESS	220 S. Main St.			
CITY	Trenton STATE FL ZIP 32693			
PHONE	352-463-3188 HOURS: M-R: 9:30 AM—2:30 PM Closed daily 11:30 AM—12:30 PM			
WEBSITE	http://gilchrist.fl.us/veterans-service-offiec/			
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance, By appointment only			

NAME	Malcolm Randall VA Medical Center				
ADDRESS	1601 SW Archer Rd				
CITY	Gainesville	STATE	FL	ZIP	32608
PHONE	352-376-1611, or 800-324-8387 ноurs: M-F: 8 AM—4:30 РМ				
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/gainesville.asp				
SERVICES	Comprehensive healthcare services for veterans				

NAME	Gainesville Vet Center				
ADDRESS	105 NW 75 th St., Suite 2				
CITY	Gainesville	STATE	FL	ZIP	32607

PHONE	652-331-1408, or 877-927-8387	HOURS: M-F: 8 AM—4:30 PM			
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/gainesville.asp				
SERVICES	Services for veterans				

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	9000 Regency Square Blvd, Suite 201					
CITY	Jacksonville STATE FL ZIP 32211					
PHONE	1-877-693-5236					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health					

Community Healthcare Clinics

NAME	Palms Medical Group					
ADDRESS	911 S. Main St.					
CITY	Trenton		STATE	FL	ZIP	32693
PHONE	1-888-730-2374 HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5:30 PM; Sat: 8:30 AM-12 PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.palmsmg.org/about-us					

NAME	Palms Medical Group					
ADDRESS	1830 N. Main St.					
CITY	Bell	STATE	FL	ZIP	32619	
PHONE	1-888-730-2374	HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5:30 PM				

WEBSITE	http://www.palmsmg.org/about-us
---------	---------------------------------

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME ADDRESS	Gilchrist County Clinic- Meridian Behavioral Healthcare 728 NE 7 th St.				
CITY	Trenton	STATE	FL	ZIP	32693
PHONE	352-374-5600, option 2 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.mbhci.org/locations-contact/contact-us/				

NAME	United Way of North Central Florida (ask for Mona Gil de Gibaja)				
ADDRESS	6031 NW 1st Place				
CITY	Gainesville STATE FL ZIP 32607				
PHONE	352-331-2800 HOURS: Call for Hours				
WEBSITE	http://www.unitedwayncfl.org/				
SERVICES	Education, health and financial stability opportunities				

GLADES COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Dawn Long				
ADDRESS	1021 Health Park Dr.				
CITY	Moore Haven STATE FL ZIP 33471				
PHONE	863-946-0707 ext. 108	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AN	<u>/</u> —5:00) PM
WEBSITE	http://glades.floridahealth.gov/				
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening				

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Steve Krajewski
PHONE	772-785-6183

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	813 E. Hickpochee Ave.				
CITY	LaBelle	STATE	FL	ZIP	33935
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ Find local assistance here: https://access-web.dcf.state.fl.us/CPSLookup/search.asp				

NAME	Social Security Office
ADDRESS	925 SE 1 st . St

CITY	Belle Glade		STATE	FL	ZIP	33430	
PHONE	1-800-772-1213 HOURS: M/T		M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM, & W: 9 AM—12 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/						
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits						

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	500 Ave. J SW					
CITY	Moore Haven STATE FL ZIP 33471					
PHONE	863-946-0566 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=6411&dnum=All					
SERVICES	Comprehensive healthcare for veterans					

NAME	VA Moore Haven Outpatient Clinic (located inside the health department building)					
ADDRESS	1021 Health Park Dr.					
CITY	Moore Haven	STATE FL ZIP 33471				
PHONE	863-946-0707	HOURS: M/W: 11:00 AM—2:00 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=6411&dnum=All					
SERVICES	Comprehensive healthcare for veterans					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	2295 Victoria Ave., Suite 163					
CITY	Fort Myers	STATE	FL	ZIP	33901	
PHONE	239-332-6948					

WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health

Community Health Clinics

NAME	Moore Haven Center (located inside the health department building)					
ADDRESS	1021 Health Park Dr.					
CITY	Moore Haven		STATE	FL	ZIP	33471
PHONE	863-946-0405	HOURS: M/T/R: 8 AM-5 PM; W: 9 AM-7 PM; F: 8 AM-4 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.fchcinc.org/centers/centers1-2/moore-haven-center					

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	West Palm Beach Treatment Center				
ADDRESS	1497 Forest Hill Blvd. Suite E				
CITY	Lake Clarke Shores	STATE	FL	ZIP	33406
PHONE	877-284-7074	HOURS: M-	-F: 5 AM- 1	l AM;	Sat/Sun: 6-9 AM
WEBSITE	https://newseason.com/clinics/west-palm-beach-treatment-center/				
SERVICES	Medication-assisted treatment (suboxone, methadone, buprenorphine), counseling				

NAME	Heartland Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Brenda Gray)				
ADDRESS	752 U.S. Highway 27 North				
CITY	Avon Park	STATE	FL	ZIP	33825

PHONE	863-453-8901 or 863-657-2637	HOURS: Call for hours			
WEBSITE	www.heartlandhomeless.com				
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention				

GULF COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Brittany Beauchamp					
ADDRESS	2475 Garrison Ave.					
CITY	Port St. Joe	STATE FL ZIP 32456				
PHONE	850-227-1276 ext. 0404	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://gulf.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening					

NAME	County Health Department –Wewahitchka Clinic					
ADDRESS	807 Hwy 22					
CITY	Wewahitchka STATE FL ZIP 32465					
PHONE	850-639-2644	HOURS: First/third Friday of each month 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://gulf.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Susan Prescott
PHONE	850-892-8040 ext. 1159

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	2505 W. 15 th St.				
CITY	Panama City	STATE	FL	ZIP	32401
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/ Find local assistance here: https://access-web.dcf.state.fl.us/CPSLookup/search.asp				

NAME	Social Security Office					
ADDRESS	3215 Hwy 77					
CITY	Panama City	STATE	FL	ZIP	32405	
PHONE	1-866-348-5833	-5833 HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM; W: 9 AM-12 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/					
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits					

NAME	Veterans Services				
ADDRESS	1000 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvd.				
CITY	Port St. Joe STATE FL ZIP 32456				32456
PHONE	850-229-6125	HOURS: T/W: 7:00 AM—5:30 PM			
WEBSITE	http://www.gulfcounty-fl.gov/county_government/veterans_services				
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance				

NAME	Bay County Vet Center					
ADDRESS	3109 Minnesota Ave., Suite 101					
CITY	Panama City	Panama City STATE FL ZIP 32405				
PHONE	850-522-6102 877-927-8387	HOURS: M-R:7AM-7 PM, Fri: 7 AM-4:30 PM; Sat: 8:30 AM-7 PM (1st Sat. of the month)				
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=6131					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation				
ADDRESS	160 Governmental Center, Suite 515				
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501				
PHONE	1-877-693-5236				
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx				
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health				

Community Health Clinics

NAME	Wewahitchka Medical					
ADDRESS	255 W. River Rd.					
CITY	Wewahitchka		STATE	FL	ZIP	32465
PHONE	850-639-5828	50-639-5828 HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5 PM; (closed daily 12-1 PM)				ily 12-1 PM)
WEBSITE	https://www.northfloridamedicalcenters.org/locations/wewahitchka-medical-center/					
SERVICES	Medicare/Medicaid, sliding scale for uninsured					

NAME	PanCare Health					
ADDRESS	2475 Garrison Ave.					
CITY	Port St. Joe		STATE	FL	ZIP	32456
PHONE	850-229-1043	HOUR	s M/T: 7:30) AM-6 PM;	W/R/F:	12:30 AM-6 PM
WEBSITE	http://www.pancarefl.org/port-st-joe-gulf-countymedical.html					
SERVICES	Medicare/Medicaid, sliding scale for uninsured					

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	Panama City Rescue Mission				
ADDRESS	609 Allen Ave.				
CITY	Panama City STATE FL ZIP 32401				
PHONE	850-769-0783				
WEBSITE	https://pcrmission.org/recovery-program/				
SERVICES	Addiction recovery program				

NAME	Alcoholics Anonymous
PHONE	850-785-7434
WEBSITE	http://www.panamacityaa.org/

NAME	Treatment Center of Panama City					
ADDRESS	1530 Harrison Ave.					
CITY	Panama City		STATE	FL	ZIP	32405
PHONE	850-769-5695	HOURS: M-F: 5-10 AM; Sat.: 6-9 AM, & Sun: 7-9 AM				
WEBSITE	https://www.tcaclinics.com/panama-city-fl/					

NAME	CARE				
ADDRESS	4000 E. 3 rd St.				
CITY	Panama City	STATE	FL	ZIP	32404
PHONE	850-872-7676				
WEBSITE	http://www.care4000.com/				
SERVICES	Outpatient & residential services				

NAME	Doorways of MWFL (ask for Yvonne Petrasovits)				
ADDRESS	P.O. Box 549				
CITY	Panama City	STATE FL ZIP 32402			
PHONE	850-481-5446	HOURS: M-F: 10:00 AM—6:00 PM			
WEBSITE	http://doorwaysnwfl.org/				
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention				

HAMILTON COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact— Marjorie Rigdon					
ADDRESS	209 SE Central Ave.					
CITY	Jasper	asper STATE FL ZIP 32052			32052	
PHONE	386-758-1334	HOURS: M-F: 8:0	00 AM—5:	00 PM; (C D	AILY 1	12—1 PM)
WEBSITE	http://hamilton.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Lori Thompson
PHONE	904-588-8307

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	1389 W. US Hwy 90, Suite 110				
CITY	Lake City	STATE	FL	ZIP	32055
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/				

NAME	Social Security Office						
ADDRESS	1348 SW Bascom Norris						
CITY	Lake City	e City STATE FL ZIP 32025					
PHONE	1-800-772-1213 HOURS: M/T/ R/F: 9 AM-4 PM, W: 9:00 AM—12:00 PM						
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/						
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits						

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	1153 US Hwy 41 NW, Suite 16					
CITY	Jasper STATE FL ZIP 32052					
PHONE	386-792-1272 HOURS: T/W/R: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.hamiltoncountyflorida.com/cd_veterans.aspx					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Jacksonville VA Outpatient Clinic					
ADDRESS	1536 N. Jefferson St.					
CITY	Jacksonville	STATE FL ZIP 32209				
PHONE	877-870-5048, 904-475-5800 HOURS: M-F: 6:30 AM—4:30 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/jacksonville.asp					
SERVICES	Healthcare services for veterans					

NAME	Jacksonville Vet Center					
ADDRESS	3728 Phillips Hwy, Suite 31					
CITY	Jacksonville STATE FL ZIP 32207					
PHONE	904-399-8351, or 877-927-8387 HOURS: M-F: 8 AM—6:00 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/jacksonville.asp					
SERVICES	Services for veterans					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation				
ADDRESS	9000 Regency Square Blvd, Suite 201				
CITY	Jacksonville	STATE	FL	ZIP	32211
PHONE	1-877-693-5236, or 904-727-5505				
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx				
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health				

NAME	Palms Medical Group				
ADDRESS	211 Ranchera St. NW				
CITY	Live Oak	STATE	FL	ZIP	32084
PHONE	239-658-3000	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM			
WEBSITE	http://www.palmsmg.org/locations#29.8596920/-82.3549425/9/cats/20/hotspot/8				

NAME	United Way of Suwannee Valley (ask for Jennifer Anchors)					
ADDRESS	871 SW State Road 47					
CITY	Lake City	Lake City STATE FL ZIP 3202.			32025	
PHONE	386-752-5604	HOURS: M:10 AM-5 PM; T/W/R/F: 8:30 AM-5 PM				
WEBSITE	www.unitedwsv.org					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention					

HARDEE COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact— Angel Whidden					
ADDRESS	115 K.D. Revell Rd.					
CITY	Wauchula	STATE	FL	ZIP	33873	
PHONE	863-791-4161 ext. 180	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://hardee.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepat	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening				

	NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Mariely M. Perez
]	PHONE	863-519-7900 ext. 11013

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	1016 S. 6 th Ave.				
CITY	Wauchula	STATE	FL	ZIP	33873
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/				

NAME	Social Security Office					
ADDRESS	3700 Commercial Dr.					
CITY	Sebring		STATE	FL	ZIP	33870
PHONE	1-800-772-1213	HOURS	: M/T/R/F:	9AM—4PM	1, & W:	9AM—12 PM
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/					
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits					

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	307 N. 6 th Ave.					
CITY	Wauchula	STATE	FL	ZIP	33873	
PHONE	863-773-9853	HOURS: T/W/R: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.hardeecounty.net/va.htm					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Sebring Community Based Outpatient Clinic				
ADDRESS	5901 US Hwy 27 S				
CITY	Sebring	STATE	FL	ZIP	33870
PHONE	863-471-6510	HOURS: M	1-F: 7:30 AN	1—4:30) PM
WEBSITE	https://www.baypines.va.gov/locations/Sebring_Florida.asp				
SERVICES	Healthcare services for veterans				

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	5309 Easy Fowler Ave.					
CITY	Tampe	STATE	FL	ZIP	33617	
PHONE	813-987-6741					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare su	pplement a	and small gro	oup hea	lth	

NAME	Central Florida Health Care					
ADDRESS	204 E. Palmetto St.					
CITY	Wauchula	STATE	FL	ZIP	33873	
PHONE	863-773-2111	HOURS: M-R: 7:30 AM-6 PM; F: 7:30 AM-5:30 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.palmsmg.org/locations#29.8596920/-82.3549425/9/cats/20/hotspot/8					

NAME	Central Florida Health Care					
ADDRESS	121 KD Revelle Rd.					
CITY	Wauchula	STATE	FL	ZIP	33873	
PHONE	863-767-0696	HOURS: M-R: 7:30 AM-6 PM; F: 7:30 AM-5 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.cfhconline.org/hardee					

NAME	Heartland Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Brenda Gray)					
ADDRESS	752 U.S. Highway 27 North					
CITY	Avon Park	STATE FL ZIP 33825				
PHONE	863-453-8901 or 863-657-2637	HOURS: Call for hours				
WEBSITE	www.heartlandhomeless.com					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate hostreet outreach, coordinated entry/	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_			

HENDRY COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact— Crystal McCray					
ADDRESS	1100 S. Olympia Ave.					
CITY	Clewiston	STATE FL ZIP 33440				
PHONE	863-983-1408	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AM	5:00	PM	
WEBSITE	http://hendry.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening					

1	NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Steve Krajewski
I	PHONE	772-785-6183

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	813 E. Hickpochee Ave.					
CITY	LaBelle STATE FL ZIP 33935					
PHONE	PHONE Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237					
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.c	om/access	florida/			

NAME	Social Security Office					
ADDRESS	925 SW 1 st St.					
CITY	Belle Glade		STATE	FL	ZIP	33430
PHONE	1-800-772-1213 HOURS: M/T/R/F/: 9 AM-4 PM, & W: 9 AM-12 PM					
SERVICES Assistance with Social Security benefits						

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	110 Broward Ave.					
CITY	LaBelle STATE FL ZIP 33935				33935	
PHONE	863-675-5250 HOURS: M/W/F: 8:30 AM-5 PM; (closed 12-1 pm)					
WEBSITE	http://www.hendryfla.net/veterans_services/index.php					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care ass	sistance				

NAME	Hendry County Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	100 E. El Paso St.					
CITY	Clewiston	ton STATE FL ZIP 33440				
PHONE	863-675-5250	HOURS: T	/R: 9 AM-4	PM; (cl	osed 12-1 pm)	
WEBSITE	WEBSITE http://www.hendryfla.net/veterans_services/index.php					
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance					

NAME	Clewiston Outpatient Clinic (at the county health department)						
ADDRESS	100 Olympia St.						
CITY	Clewiston	lewiston STATE FL ZIP 33440					
PHONE	863-983-1408	HOURS: T/R/F: 11:00 AM—2:00 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID=6410&dnum=All						
SERVICES	Healthcare services for veterans						

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation					
ADDRESS	2295 Victoria Ave., Suite 163					
CITY	Fort Myers STATE FL ZIP 33901					
PHONE	941-332-6948					
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare su	pplement a	and small gro	oup hea	lth	

NAME	Family Health Centers of SW Florida				
ADDRESS	930 S Main St.				
CITY	LaBelle	STATE	FL	ZIP	33935
PHONE	863-675-0160 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.fhcswf.org/				

NAME	Clewiston Center (Florida Community Health Centers, Inc.)						
ADDRESS	315 South W.C. Owen Ave.						
CITY	Clewiston		STATE	FL	ZIP	33440	
PHONE	863-983-7813	HOURS: M/W/R: 8 AM-5 PM; T: 8 AM-6 PM, F: 8 AM-4 PM					
WEBSITE	https://www.fchcinc.org/centers/centers1/clewiston-center						

NAME	Heartland Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Brenda Gray)					
ADDRESS	752 U.S. Highway 27 North					
CITY	Avon Park STATE FL ZIP 33825					
PHONE	863-453-8901 or 863-657-2637	HOURS: Ca	all for hours			
WEBSITE	www.heartlandhomeless.com					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate home street outreach, coordinated entry/ rap		_			

HERNANDO COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Sherry Christensen or Grace Gifford					
ADDRESS	7551 Forest Oaks Blvd					
CITY	Spring Hill	STATE	FL	ZIP	34606	
PHONE	352-540-6800 ext. 82165	HOURS: N	1-F: 8 AM—	-5 PM		
WEBSITE	http://hernando.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccines (by appt. only), call 352-540-6800 for cost Hepatitis C treatment					

NAME	County Health Department						
ADDRESS	300 S. Main St.						
CITY	Brooksville	Brooksville STATE FL ZIP 34600					
PHONE	352-540-6800	HOURS: N	И-F: 8 AM—	-5 PM			
WEBSITE	http://hernando.floridahealth.gov/						
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccines (by appt. only)						

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Joyce Coufal
PHONE	352-589-6424 ext. 2265

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility					
ADDRESS	661 S. Broad St.					
CITY	Brooksville STATE FL ZIP 34601					
FAX	866-886-4342					
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/					

NAME	Health and Human Services					
ADDRESS	20 N. Main St.					
CITY	Brooksville	Brooksville STATE FL ZIP 34601				
PHONE	352-540-4338	HOURS: M	I-F: 8 AM—	-5 PM		
WEBSITE	http://www.co.hernando.fl.us/HealthandHumanServices/					
SERVICES	Prescription assistance, ACA Enrollment					

NAME	Veterans Services						
ADDRESS	621 W. Jefferson St.						
CITY	Brooksville	STATE FL ZIP 34601					
PHONE	352-754-4033	HOURS: M	1-F: 8 AM-1	2 PM <i>&</i>	ι 1 PM-5 PM		
WEBSITE	http://www.hernandocounty.us/veteran_services/services.htm						
SERVICES	VA assistance, medical care						

NAME	Brooksville CBOC, Veterans Medical Clinic					
ADDRESS	14540 Cortez Blvd., Suite 202					
CITY	Brooksville	oksville STATE FL ZIP 34613				
PHONE	352-597-8287	HOURS: M	-F: 7:00 AM	— 4:30	PM	
WEBSITE	https://www.tampa.va.gov/locations/Brooksville_CBOC.asp					
SERVICES	Outpatient, by appt. only					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation—Tampa Service Office				
ADDRESS	5309 East Fowler Ave.				
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33617
PHONE	Toll free—1-877-693-5236				
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx				
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health				

NAME	Crescent Community Clinic					
ADDRESS	5244 Commercial Way					
CITY	Spring Hill	STATE	FL	ZIP	34606	
PHONE	352-610-9916	HOURS: N	1-W/ F & Sa	t: 9 AN	I—3 PM	
WEBSITE	http://crescentclinic.info/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis testing and vaccinations					

NAME	Brooksville Family Health Center					
ADDRESS	300 S. Main St.					
CITY	Brooksville	STATE	FL	ZIP	34601	
PHONE	352-518-2000, 727-645-4185	HOURS: M:	7AM- 7 PM	I & T-F	: 7 AM- 4 PM	
WEBSITE	https://premierhc.org/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis testing and vaccinations, takes insured and uninsured patients (sliding scale)					

NAME	Spring Hill Family Health Center (Premier Community Health Care)					
ADDRESS	7551 Forrest Oaks Blvd.					
CITY	Spring Hill	STATE FL ZIP 34606				
PHONE	352-518-2000, 727-645-4185	HOURS: M	I: 7 AM-7 P	M & T-	F: 7 AM-4 PM	
WEBSITE	https://premierhc.org/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis testing and vaccinations, takes insured and uninsured patients (sliding scale)					

NAME	Mid Florida Homeless Coalition					
ADDRESS	1512 US-41 N					
CITY	Inverness STATE FL ZIP 34606					
PHONE	352-860-2309	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AN	1—5:00) PM	
WEBSITE	www.midfloridahomeless.org					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention					

HIGHLANDS COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Karen DeForest				
ADDRESS	7205 S. George Blvd.				
CITY	Sebring	STATE	FL	ZIP	33875
PHONE	863-382-7224	HOURS M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM			PM
WEBSITE	http://highlands.floridahealth.gov/				
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening				

NAN	ME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Steve Krajewski
РНО	ONE	772-785-6183

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	3750 Hwy 27				
CITY	Sebring	STATE	FL	ZIP	33870
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/					

NAME	Social Security Office					
ADDRESS	3700 Commercial Dr.					
CITY	Sebring		STATE	FL	ZIP	33870
PHONE	1-800-772-1213	HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM- 4 PM; W: 9 AM- 12 PM				
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Securit	ty benef	its			

NAME	Veterans Services				
ADDRESS	7209 S. George Blvd.				
CITY	Sebring	STATE	FL	ZIP	33875
PHONE	863-402-6623	HOURS M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM			PM
WEBSITE	http://www.hcbcc.net/departments/veteran_services/				
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance				

NAME	Sebring Community Based Outpatient Clinic					
ADDRESS	5901 US Hwy 27 S					
CITY	Sebring	STATE	FL	ZIP	33870	
PHONE	863-471-6510	HOURS: M	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM			
WEBSITE	https://www.baypines.va.gov/locations/Sebring_Florida.asp					
SERVICES	Healthcare services for veterans					

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation				
ADDRESS	2295 Victoria Ave., Suite 163				
CITY	Fort Myers	STATE	FL	ZIP	33901
PHONE	941-332-6948				
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx				
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health				

NAME	Central Florida Health Care				
ADDRESS	950 CR 17A W				
CITY	Avon Park	STATE	FL	ZIP	33825
PHONE	863-452-3000	HOURS: M	I-F: 8:00 AM	[—5:00	PM
WEBSITE	http://www.cfhconline.org/avon-park				

NAME	Heartland Coalition for the Homeless (ask for Brenda Gray)				
ADDRESS	752 U.S. Highway 27 North				
CITY	Avon Park	STATE	FL	ZIP	33825
PHONE	863-453-8901 or 863-657-2637	HOURS: Call for hours			
WEBSITE	www.heartlandhomeless.com				
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/rapid rehousing/homeless prevention				

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact—Sergio Rivera or Adriene James				
ADDRESS	1105 E. Kennedy Blvd.				
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33602
PHONE	813-307-8015 ext. 6711 813-307-8015 ext. 6704	HOURS: M-F: 8 AM—5 PM			
WEBSITE	http://hillsborough.floridahealth.gov/				
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccines (by appt. and walk-in M-F 8 AM-3 PM), hepatitis testing; mono-infected Hep C clinic has suspended new treatment plans and referrals during Covid-19 pandemic				

NAME	County Health Department, Floyd Kelton Clinic				
ADDRESS	4704-B Montgomery Ave.				
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33616
PHONE	813-307-8071	HOURS: M-F: 8 AM—5 PM			
SERVICES Hepatitis A and B vaccines (by appt. only)					

NAME	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator—Joyce Coufal
PHONE	352-589-6424 ext. 2265

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility (AHCA Medicaid Helpline)					
ADDRESS	6800 North Dale Mabry Highway, Suite 220					
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33614	
PHONE	813-350-4800, or 800-226-2316	HOURS: Call for hours				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/					

NAME	Veterans Services					
ADDRESS	311 Pauls Drive, Suite 100					
CITY	Brandon	STATE	FL	ZIP	33511	
PHONE	813-635-8316	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/en/locations/brandon-regional-service-center					
SERVICES	Free assistance to access VA benefits					

NAME	Veterans Services—Southshore Regional Service Center					
ADDRESS	410 30 th St. SE, Suite 115					
CITY	Ruskin	STATE	FL	ZIP	33570	
PHONE	813-635-8316	HOURS: M-F: 9 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/en/locations/ southshore-regional-service-center					
SERVICES	Free assistance to access VA benefits					

NAME	James Haley VA Hospital Primary Care Annex								
ADDRESS	13515 Lake Terrance Lane								
CITY	Tampa STATE FL ZIP 33637								
PHONE	813-998-8000	HOURS: M-F: 6:00 AM—4:30 PM							
WEBSITE	https://www.tampa.va.gov/locations/Primary_Care_Annex.asp								
SERVICES	Outpatient, primary care services				Outpatient, primary care services				

NAME	Social Services					
ADDRESS	601 E. Kennedy Blvd					
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33602	
PHONE	813-998-8000	HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	www.hillsboroughcounty.org/en/residents/social-services					
SERVICES	Free assistance to apply for Hillsborou	ugh healtho	care plan			

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation—Tampa Service Office					
ADDRESS	5309 East Fowler Ave.					
CITY	Tampa STATE FL ZIP 33617					
PHONE	Toll free—1-877-693-5236	HOURS: Call for hours				
WEBSITE	TE wwwfloir.com/choices.aspx					
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare su	pplement a	nd small gro	oup hea	lth	

NAME	Love the Golden Rule, Inc. ¹ and HepatitisMain ²					
ADDRESS	721 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. St. South					
CITY	St. Petersburg	STATE FL ZIP 33705				
PHONE	727-228-1650, 727-228-1670 ²	HOURS: 8:00 AM -4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	lovethegoldenrule.com hepatitismain.com					
SERVICES	Hepatitis screening and treatment for	uninsured 1	patients; \$50	per vis	sit	

NAME	Red Crescent Clinic of Tampa Bay						
ADDRESS	7328 East Sligh Avenue	7328 East Sligh Avenue					
CITY	Tampa	STATE FL ZIP 33610				33610	
PHONE	813-246-5006	HOURS: T-F: 9:30 AM-4 PM, & S: 9:30 AM –2PM					
WEBSITE	http://www.redcrescenttampa.or	g					
SERVICES	1 3 7	Hepatitis testing (referred out); takes only uninsured patients (no visit fee at clinic); treatment available with volunteer gastroenterologist; out-of-pocket costs for hepatitis					

NAME	Ybor Youth Clinic					
ADDRESS	1315 East 7th Avenue, #104					
CITY	Tampa STATE FL ZIP 33605			33605		
PHONE	813-396-9021	HOURS:	M/W/R: 9:	00 AM-5 PN	И; Т: 1]	PM –5 PM
WEBSITE	http://health.usf.edu/doctors/pediatrics/yboryouthclinic					
SERVICES	Hepatitis C testing, takes insu	ared and	uninsured 1	patients (slid	ling sca	le)

Substance Abuse Treatment Centers

NAME	DACCO—Main Office (Behavioral Health)					
ADDRESS	4422 E. Columbus Dr.					
CITY	Tampa	STATE	FL	ZIP	33605	
PHONE	813-384-4000	HOURS: 8:00 AM -5:00 PM				
WEBSITE	For all locations and services, visit: https://www.dacco.org/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis testing and vaccinations, tak	es insured	and uninsure	ed patie	ents (sliding scale)	

Support Groups

NAME	Hepatitis Main Liver Support Line
PHONE	727-228-1670

NAME	Suncoast Hep C Friends, Inc.					
ADDRESS	3301- 58 Avenue North Lot 369					
CITY	St. Petersburg	STATE	FL	ZIP	33713	
PHONE	727-641-3953					
WEBSITE	https://www.facebook.com/pages/Sun 216588651689950/	coast/Sunc	oast-Hep-C-	Friends	3-	

NAME	Tampa Hillsborough Homeless Initiative (ask for Antoinette Hayes-Triplett)					
ADDRESS	601 East Kennedy Boulevard 24 th Floor					
CITY	Avon Park	STATE	FL ZIP 33825			
PHONE	863-453-8901 or 863-657-2637	WEBSITE	www.heartlandhomeless.com			
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention					

HOLMES COUNTY

NAME	County Health Department Contact— Candice Hudson					
ADDRESS	603 Scenic Hill Circle					
CITY	Bonifay STATE FL ZIP 32425					
PHONE	850-547-8500 ext. 0985 HOURS: M-F: 7:30 AM—5:00 PM					
WEBSITE	http://holmes.floridahealth.gov/					
SERVICES	Hepatitis A and B vaccinations; Hepatitis B and C screening					

NAMI	E	DOH Regional Volunteer Coordinator— Susan Prescott
PHON	JE	850-892-8040 ext. 1159

NAME	Medicaid Eligibility				
ADDRESS	117 Waukesha St.				
CITY	Bonifay STATE FL ZIP 32425				
PHONE	Medicaid Helpline: 1-866-762-2237				
SERVICES	Apply online: http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/				

NAME	Social Security Office				
ADDRESS	3215 Hwy 77				
CITY	Panama City	STATE	FL	ZIP	32405
PHONE	1-800-772-1213 HOURS: M/T/R/F: 9 AM-4 PM & W: 9 AM-12 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.ssa.gov/				
SERVICES	Assistance with Social Security benefits				

NAME	Veterans Services				
ADDRESS	813-B S. Waukesha St.				
CITY	Bonifay STATE FL ZIP 32425				
PHONE	850-547-2897 HOURS: M-R: 8:00 AM—4:00 PM				
WEBSITE	https://escambia.communityos.org/zf/profile/service/id/645639				
SERVICES	Benefits and medical care assistance				

NAME	Marianna Community Based VA Outpatient Clinic				
ADDRESS	4970 Hwy 90				
CITY	Marianna STATE FL ZIP 32425				
PHONE	850-718-5620 HOURS: M-F: 8:00 AM—4:30 PM				
WEBSITE	https://www.northflorida.va.gov/locations/marianna.asp				
SERVICES	Healthcare services for veterans				

NAME	Office of Insurance Regulation				
ADDRESS	160 Governmental Center, Suite 515				
CITY	Pensacola STATE FL ZIP 32501				
PHONE	850-595-8040				
WEBSITE	https://www.floir.com/choices.aspx				
SERVICES	Find rate information for Medicare supplement and small group health				

NAME	PanCare Health				
ADDRESS	495 St. Johns Rd.				
CITY	Bonifay	STATE	FL	ZIP	32425
PHONE	850-547-5547 HOURS: M-F: 8 AM-5 PM; (closed daily 12-1 pm)				
WEBSITE	http://www.pancarefl.org/bonifayholmes-county.html				
SERVICES	Medicaid/Medicare, sliding scale for uninsured				

NAME	Doorways of MWFL (ask for Yvonne Petrasovits)					
ADDRESS	P.O. Box 549					
CITY	Panama City STATE FL ZIP 32402					
PHONE	850-481-5446 HOURS: M-F: 10:00 AM—6:00 PM					
WEBSITE	https://doorwaysnwfl.org/					
SERVICES	Educate, advocate and eliminate homelessness; Housing relocation/stabilization/ street outreach, coordinated entry/ rapid rehousing/ homeless prevention					